

# NELSON TOWN BUILDINGS COMMITTEE

---

May 23, 2022

## Attendees

---

- Lisa Sieverts
- Dave Upton
- Patsy Beffa-Negrini
- Dave Birchenough
- Absent
  - Kim Rich
  - Earl Creasey

## Action Items

---

- DaveU
  - Send Lisa the additional info about COP
    - DONE
  - Contact Greg Blake about joining us 6/13
    - DONE
- Lisa
  - Correct 4/25 minutes
  - Lisa to ask BOS if we can put something in the Black Fly to look for new board members
  - Do an initial draft of RFP for ASHPs, incorporate Resilient data

## Chair Lisa Sieverts calls the meeting to order at 6:00 PM

---

## MINUTES

---

- Approve the Minutes of the April 25, 2022 as corrected today, motion by Dave U, second by Dave B, all in favor
  - Lisa will edit the sentence “we agree to accept the decision”
- Discuss our Response to the BOS letter of 4/13
- Identify a couple of next steps for solar and ASHP projects
  - Review Resilient study for those buildings ASHPs
  - Start an RFP
  - Take a walk with Greg Blake?

- Town Hall?
- Dave U will check in with him
- Set the next meeting date
  - 6/13
    - Possible walk with Greg Blake, 5–6 pm
    - If no walk, then 6 PM in the Library Lower Level
- Clean Energy NH Conference tomorrow
  - Patsy may be able to attend
- New Members for the committee
  - With Sandy having resigned, we have room for new members
  - We brainstorm some ideas and methods for finding people

## Next Meeting

---

- Wednesday, June 1, 6 PM Library Lower Level
- Monday, June 13, 5 PM, Library Lower Level

**Dave U makes a motion to adjourn at 7:15 PM, Dave B seconds, all in favor**

---